
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         November 4, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – NOVEMBER 4, 2019 

 
 

Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

  

 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Matters  
(SCHEDULED ONE HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Jeff Tallent – Lebanon Memorial United Methodist Church  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

1. Honaker & Castlewood High School’s Sport Awards 
 

2. RC Dept. of Social Services – 40-Years County Service – V. Annette Patrick 
 
PRESENTATIONS………………………………………………………………………………..A-1 
 

1. Ballad Health – RC Medical Center Presentation 
 

2. Spearhead Trails – Melissa Rose 
 

 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         November 4, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
RC Community Policy Management Team 
 
Jeffrey Brintle  4-Year Term 
Lonzo Lester   4-Year Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of October 7, 2019           

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. 2019 VACo Annual Conference (Nov 10-12, 2019)..……………………………….C-1 
 

2. Project Management Services (RFP) Advertisement...…………………………...C-2 
 

3. RC Drought Relief Resolution…………………………………………………………C-3 
 

4. Tobacco Commission “Pastures for Profit” Grant………………………………..C-4 
 

5. Belfast Waterline Extension Project Phase II Letter of Intent Funding………..C-5 
 

6. VDOT Rte. 80 Speed & Traffic Study…………………………………………………C-6 
 

7. VDOT / Sheriff Dept./ Community Work Program Litter Pickup Program……..C-7 
 

8. RC Cannery Pre-Orders & Payment of Cans………………………………………..C-8 
 

9. VDOT Rte. 681 Notice of Intent………………………………………………………..C-9 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         November 4, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
 

10.   RC Health Coalition – Family Health Expo…………………………………………C-10 
 

11. RC HOA Board Member Resignation………………………………………………...C-11 
 

12. RC DSS Board Member Resignation…………………………………………………C-12 
 

13. RC Fitness/Tourism Coordinator Resignation……………………………………..C-13 
 

REQUESTS 
 
14. RC Declaration of Emergency “Burn Ban” Termination …….…………………..C-14 

 
15. Authorization of PSA Water & Sewage Operational Business Plan &                             

Rate Study Contract…………………………………………………………………….C-15 
 

16. VDEM Local Emergency Management Performance Grant (LEMPG)………….C-16 
 

17. VDEM State Homeland Security Program Grant (SHSP)…………………………C-17 
 

18.  RC Litter Prevention & Recycling Program Grant………………………………...C-18 
 

19.  RC Planning Commission Plat………………………………………………………..C-19 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..G 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….H 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..I 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………J 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….K 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...L 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..M 
• RC Library Board………………………………………………………………………..N 



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3711(A) (1), (3), (5), (7), (8). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Harry Ferguson - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors Information Item 
137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

 Meeting:    11/4/19    6:00 PM 
 

 
Acknowledgements 
 

Castlewood High School State Track:  Coach:  Mrs. Lot 
 
Anneliese White  – 7th –  400m 
Zach Owens  – 7th –  800m 
Jayden Stafford  –  4th –  Shot Put 
 
Honaker High School: 
 
Girls’ All State Soccer:  Coaches:   Trevor Coleman, Doug Hubbard, 
Wilburn Johnson 
 
Girls’ All State Soccer: 
Meagan McCoy – 2nd team Defender 
Madi Viers – 2nd team Forward 
Paige Bostic – 2nd team Midfield 
 
Boys’ All State Soccer: 
Chandler Hubbard – 1st team Forward 
Dylan Shortridge - 1st team Defender 
Matthew Ball – 2nd team Forward 
Nick Goodman – 2nd team Midfielder 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
No Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Awardees  



From: Brunty, Patrick
To: Lonzo Lester
Subject: 40 years of service
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 1:35:04 PM
Attachments: Years of Service_Annette_40.pdf

Good afternoon, Lonzo.  

Sorry it took me so long to get this to you...I got caught by someone and had to handle some
things.  

Annette has worked for RCDSS since 10/15/1979.  Her certificate doesn't give the specific
dates...

If you need anything else, please let me know.  

Sincerely,

Patrick B. Brunty
Social Services Director II
Russell County, VA Department of Social Services
135 Highland Drive, Suite B / P.O. Box 1207
Lebanon, VA 24266
Office:  (276) 883-5232
Cell:  (276) 202-0425
Fax:  (276) 889-2662

mailto:patrick.brunty@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us





Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight





                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors             Information Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 11/4/19           6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations 
 

1. Ballad Health – RC Medical Center Presentation 
 

2. Spearhead Trails – Melissa Rose  
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Presentation – Informational Only. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Board Discretion.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 11/4/19        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Appointments 
 
RC Community Policy Management Team 
 
Jeffrey Brintle  4-Year Term 
Lonzo Lester   4-Year Term 
 
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  Board Discretion.  
SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Board Members.  







 
Board of Supervisors                                    Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting:  11/4/2019     6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of October 7, 2019 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



October 07, 2019 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, October 07, 
2019 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia.  An executive (closed) 
session was prior to the meeting at 5:00 pm. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 
 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Harry Ferguson 
Rebecca Dye  
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
None 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to enter into (closed) executive session pursuant to Section 2.2-3712(5) of the Code of Virginia to discuss 
legal and personnel matters pursuant to 2.2-3712(A), (3), (7) and (8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

 
 
 



CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (I) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (I) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Harry Ferguson – AYE 
 
Invocation by Haga (Buck) Statzer, Cedar Creek Baptist Church followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to 
the Flag. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Harry Ferguson and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
Acknowledgements 
 
The Board recognized the All-State achievements of Lebanon High School Baseball, Girl’s Basketball and 
Girl’s Softball. 
 
Presentations 
 
Superintendent Greg Brown and Donnie Ramey, Chairman of RCPS announced Russell County Public 
School’s ranking of 12th in the State.  Dr. Brown also commented that the RACE Program has been a 
tremendous success.   Mr. Ramey thanked the Board for all their support. 
 



 
Board Appointments 
 
JOHN MASON AND WAYNE YOUNG RE-APPONTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to re-
appoint John Mason and Wayne Young to the Russell County Planning Commission for (4) four-year 
terms, said terms ending October 07, 2023. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding and 
Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 

SEVEN MEMBERS OF OAK GROVE COMMUNTIY CENTER RE- APPOINTED 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Linda Cross, Frances Glovier, Rita Johnson, Tammy Perry, John Perry, Nancy Osborne and 
Peggy Kegley to the Oak Grove Community Center for (2) two-year terms, said terms ending October 07, 
2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 09, 2019 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the September 09, 2019 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $515,205.11, including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Harry Ferguson and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened citizens comment period. 
 



Ralph Maples, Castlewood asked that the Board help keep the rates low for the water and sewer 
customers as so many are on a fixed income. 
 
Raymond Deel, commented that his road has no room to pass and would like the County to help out. 
 
The Chair closed citizens comment period. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE A PIECE OF PROPERTY IN HONAKER 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the purchase of a piece of property in Honaker (1887 Thompson Creek Rd). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADOPT THE PPEA GUIDELINES FOR THE COURTHOUSE PROJECT 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adopt the PPEA guidelines for the courthouse project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO DRAFT AN RFP FOR CONSULTANT MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE 
COURTHOUSE PROJECT 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the County Administrator and the County Attorney to draft an RFP for consultant 
management services for the courthouse project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO APPOINT (2) TWO IDA MEMBERS TO THE COURTHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to add 
(2) two members from the IDA to the courthouse committee. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF A DROUGHT RELIEF RESOLUTION 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Drought Relief Resolution. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF AN EMERGENCY BURN BAN FOR RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve an Emergency Burn Ban for Russell County. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO TABLE A VDOT NOTICE OF INTENT TO DISCONTINUE RT. 608 TO DEAD END 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
table a VDOT Notice of Intent to Discontinue Rt. 608 to dead end. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Harry 
Ferguson 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDEM AND DCJS GRANTS 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Virginia Department of Emergency grant in the amount of $354,084.12 and a Department of 
Criminal Justice Services grant in the amount of $90,000 for the Russell County Sheriff’s Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 



 
APPROVAL TO APPROVE A CPROP GRANT APPLICATION 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve an IDA request for a Cumberland Plateau Regional Opportunity Program grant application. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO MOVE THE CARBO DISPOSAL SITE TO THE CLEVELAND SCHOOL 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to relocate the Carbo Disposal Site to the Cleveland School property.   
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Tim Lovelace 
 

APPROVAL OF $7500 IN EDUCATIONAL FUNDING FOR THE CLINCH VALLEY SOIL AND WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace, and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve $7500 for educational funding for the Clinch Valley Soil and Water Conservation District. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Other Matters Presented by the Board 
 

APPROVAL OF THE ADDITION OF A LIBRARY BOARD MEMBER 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
add another member to the Library Board of Trustees. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

SHERRY LYTTLE APPOINTED TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Sherry Lyttle to the Library Board of Trustees for a (2) two-year term, said term ending October 
07, 2021. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________                                         ____________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                          Chairperson 



 
Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 11/4/19   6:00 PM 
  

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s October 2019 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s October 2019 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and 

operational services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s October 2019 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• October 2019 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-19 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

       Meeting: 11/4/19     6:00 PM 
 
 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. 2019 VACo Annual Conference (Nov 10-12, 2019)..……………………………….C-1 
 

2. Project Management Services (RFP) Advertisement...…………………………...C-2 
 

3. RC Drought Relief Resolution…………………………………………………………C-3 
 

4. Tobacco Commission “Pastures for Profit” Grant………………………………..C-4 
 

5. Belfast Waterline Extension Project Phase II Letter of Intent Funding………..C-5 
 

6. VDOT Rte. 80 Speed & Traffic Study…………………………………………………C-6 
 

7. VDOT / Sheriff Dept./ Community Work Program Litter Pickup Program……..C-7 
 

8. RC Cannery Pre-Orders & Payment of Cans………………………………………..C-8 
 

9. VDOT Rte. 681 Notice of Intent………………………………………………………..C-9 
 

10.   RC Health Coalition – Family Health Expo…………………………………………C-10 
 

11. RC HOA Board Member Resignation………………………………………………...C-11 
 

12. RC DSS Board Member Resignation…………………………………………………C-12 
 

13. RC Fitness/Tourism Coordinator Resignation……………………………………..C-13 
 

REQUESTS 
 
14. RC Declaration of Emergency “Burn Ban” Termination …….…………………..C-14 

 
15. Authorization of PSA Water & Sewage Operational Business Plan &                                      

Rate Study Contract…………………………………………………………………….C-15 
 

16. VDEM Local Emergency Management Performance Grant (LEMPG)………….C-16 
 

17. VDEM State Homeland Security Program Grant (SHSP)…………………………C-17 
 

18.  RC Litter Prevention & Recycling Program Grant………………………………...C-18 
 

19.  RC Planning Commission Plat………………………………………………………..C-19 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various  



2019 VACo Annual Conference 

November 10-12, 2019 

The Omni Homestead in Bath County 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight





 
 
 
 
 
 

 
RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

 
Russell County, Virginia will accept proposals until 
Thursday, November 20, 2019 at 2:00 p.m., from 
qualified firms (“Offerors”) to provide professional 
services for the provision of Project Management 
Services.   
 
To Provide Project Management Services for all phases of 
construction and construction related projects under the 
Public Private Education Facilities Infrastructure Act 
(PPEA).   
 
Russell County intends to select one firm to provide 
these services using the competitive negotiation 
procedure for professional services as defined in 
Section 2.2-4301 of the Virginia Public Procurement Act. 

 
Full copies of the Request for Proposals (RFP) may be 
requested by contacting Mr. Lonzo Lester, County 
Administrator, at (276) 889-8000, or by email at  
lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us. 

 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



Page 1 of 13  

 

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

 
 

FOR 
 

THE PROVISION OF 
 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL ISSUING DATE:  OCTOBER 24, 2019 

 
PROPOSAL CLOSING DATE: 2:00 P.M., NOVEMBER 20, 2019 



Page 2 of 13  

INDEX 
 

SECTION PAGE 
 
1.0 PURPOSE  ............................................................................................................................ 3. 

 
2.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES  ...................................................................................................... 3.. 

 
3.0 CONTACT PERSON(S) ................................................................................................. 5 

4.0 PROPOSAL ISSUING AND CLOSING ....................................................................... 5 

5.0 PROPOSAL SUBMISSION ............................................................................................ 6. 

6.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS  ................................................................................................ 6. 

7.0 CONTRACT TERM AND CONDITIONS ................................................................... 10 

8.0 INSURANCE ................................................................................................................. 11 

9.0 PAYMENT TERMS ...................................................................................................... 12 

10.0 COOPERATIVE PROCUREMENT ........................................................................... 12 

11.0 PROPOSAL CONTENT .............................................................................................. 12 

12.0 PROPOSAL SELECTION PROCESS ........................................................................ 13 

13.0 PROPOSAL EVALUATIONS .................................................................................... 13 



Page 3 of 13  

Russell County will accept sealed proposals until, but no later than 2:00 p.m., November 20, 
2019 for the provision of Project Management Services. 

 
1.0 PURPOSE 

 
It is Russell County's desire to establish a term contract with a qualified project 
management/construction management firm/firms on an hourly rate basis. 

 
2.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
The successful proposer may be requested to provide any combination of services listed 
below. 

 
2.1 Provide Project Management Services for all phases of construction and 

construction related projects under the Public Private Education Facilities 
Infrastructure Act (PPEA) and local promulgated guidelines, including: 

 
A. Evaluation of the most advantageous procurement method to be used for 

specific, proposed construction projects. 
 

B. Evaluation of unsolicited bids or proposals. 
 

C. Presentations to relevant committees and boards. 
 

D. Development of project requests for bids or proposals. 
 

E. Evaluation of proposals for proposed construction projects. 
 

F. Coordination with County staff and committees for complete construction 
management services. 

 
2.2 Provide Project Management services for Design-Build Construction projects in 

compliance with the Virginia Public Procurement Act. 
 

2.3 Project management services for other type projects that may include the 
following as requested by the County; 

 
A. Provide preliminary services to develop the concept and scope of work for a 

construction or development related project. 
 

B. Provide general oversight, monitor, and inspect critical construction activities 
for project construction. 

 
C. Provide quality control and ensure that the project meets the technical 

specifications as prescribed by the project manual. 



Page 4 of 13  

D. Serve as a member of the construction team consisting of representatives 
from the owner, architect/engineer, and contractor. 

 
E. Set up project records management system, maintain reports of the 

construction activity and monitor project schedules. 
 

F. Review and provide recommendations to the owner for monthly progress 
payments/change orders and monitor the financial health of the project. 

 
G. Review shop drawings monitor Request for Information (RFI), and track 

submittal approval process. 
 

H. Provide timely responses to in the field engineering/construction issues that 
may arise. 

 
I. Represent the County in resolving questions with the architect, the contractor, 

and subcontractors about the project such as RFI's, potential change orders, 
submittals, shop drawing approvals, and architectural/engineering addendums. 

 
J. Insures third party testing of construction materials and building code 

compliance. 
 

K. Maintain activities log that would summarize the daily activities of the 
construction progress and track milestones and deliverables. 

 
L. Regularly monitors of " As Built" record drawings and changes to the original 

set of architectural drawings. 
 

M. Secure & review O&M manuals for submission to the owner at completion of 
project and insure adequate training of maintenance staff. 

 
N. Prepare final punch list inspection reports and coordinate the final acceptance 

of the project with the owner and architect. 
 

0. When required, lead negotiations in coordination with Owners Construction 
Management Representative, construction inspector and architect with the 
contractor regarding potential change orders or other changes in the scope of 
work. 

 
P. Identify, resolve issues, and conflicts within the project team 

 
2.4 Other duties as may be required by the owner that require the same skills to 

provide the services as listed above on the management of another activity as 
determined by the County. 



Page 5 of 13  

A. Provide services to work with outside agencies or other government entities to 
negotiate contracts or obtain permits. 

 
B. Assist with start-up of or manage special projects as needed. 

 
C. Manage operations of units within the local government for a limited time 

until permanent arrangement can be made. 
 

D. Serve as the County's agent/representative in negotiations with both public 
and private entities in the acquisition of properties, leases, and agreements 
necessary for the completion of County sponsored projects. 

 
2.5 The County desires to establish a contract for an hourly rate with the successful 

proposer. It is anticipated that the hourly rate would become the basis for 
establishing fixed or not to exceed price agreements for identified projects, whose 
scope can be generally defined. 

 
2.6 The County anticipates that services of the successful proposer would be utilized 

for any projects as determined in the final authorized scope of work; however, it 
retains the option of seeking competitive arrangements for any such project or 
phase thereof. 

 
2.7 It is anticipated that price agreements for specific projects would include all costs 

of labor, services, office expenses, phone calls and local travel. Costs for extended 
travel, printing and advertising may be negotiated separately. 

 
3.0 CONTACT PERSON(S) 

Questions regarding this Request for Proposals should be directed to:  

            Lonzo Lester 
Russell County 
137 Highlands Drive 
P.O. Box 1208 
Lebanon, VA 24266 
Phone: 276-889-8000 
E-mail: lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us 

 
4.0 PROPOSAL ISSUING AND CLOSING 

 
4.1 Proposal Issuing Date: October 24, 2019 

 
4.2 Proposal Closing Date: 2:00 PM, November 20, 2019 



Page 6 of 13  

5.0 PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 
 

5.1 Three (3) copies of each proposal must be submitted to the Russell County 
Administrator’s Office, 137 Highland Drive, P.O. Box 1208, Lebanon, Virginia 
24266, in a sealed envelope and marked: SEALED REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSAL (RFP-002), DO NOT OPEN. Proposals must be submitted no later 
than 2:00 PM, November 20, 2019. 

 
5.2 No proposals will be accepted after the proposal closing date. The date of postmark 

will not be considered. 
 

5.3 Proposals may be withdrawn by written request from the proposer to the County 
Administrator prior to the proposal closing date. 

 
5.4 All proposals must be signed by an individual authorized to bind the proposer 

company. 
 

5.5 All proposals become the property of Russell County. 
 
6.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 
6.1 It is the responsibility of the proposer to inquire about and clarify any requirements 

of this Request for Proposals that is not understood. 
 

6.2  Any information relative to interpretation of these specifications shall be requested 
in writing to the Russell County Administrator within five (5) working days of the 
date set for the opening of proposals. 

 
6.3 No protest regarding the validity or appropriateness of the specifications will be 

considered, unless the protest is filed in writing with the County Purchasing Agent 
prior to the closing date for proposals. 

 
6.4 Each proposal is received with the understanding that the acceptance in writing by 

Russell County of the offeror to furnish any or all of the services described therein 
shall constitute a binding agreement which shall bind the proposer to furnish and/or 
deliver the services quoted at the price stated and in accordance with all conditions 
of said accepted proposal. Russell County, on its part is to order from successful 
proposer, except for causes beyond reasonable control, and pay for at the agreed 
prices goods and services specified and delivered. 

 
6.5 Russell County reserves the right to reject any and/or all proposals received. 

 
6.6 Termination for Convenience 

 
This Agreement may be terminated by Russell County upon not less than thirty 
days' written notice to the contractor for the County's Convenience and without 



Page 7 of 13  

cause. In the event of such termination, the Contractor shall be compensated for 
authorized services performed prior to termination. 

 
6.7 Prospective proposers acknowledge, by submission of a proposal, they have had the 

opportunity prior to submitting their proposal, to raise any questions which they 
might have had about the solicitation. 

 
6.8 The successful proposer will be required to provide evidence of an applicable 

current business license. 
 

6.9 The Contractor shall provide a drug-free workplace for Contractor's employees. 
Contractor shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants 
for employment, a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacturer, 
sale, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance or 
marijuana is prohibited in Contractor's workplace and specifying the actions that 
will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition. Contractor shall 
state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of 
Contractor that Contractor maintains a drug-free workplace. Contractor shall 
include these provisions in every subcontract or purchase order of over 
$10,000 so that these requirements are binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. 

 
(Virginia Code §2.2-4312) 

 
6.10 During the performance of this Agreement, the Contractor agrees as follows: 

 
A. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age, 
disability, or other basis prohibited by state law relating to discrimination 
in employment, except where there is a bona fide occupational qualification 
reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the contractor. The 
Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this 
nondiscrimination clause. 

 
B. The Contractor, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed 

by or on behalf of the Contractor, will state that such contractor is an equal 
opportunity employer. 

 
C. Notices, advertisements and solicitations placed in accordance with federal 

law, rule or regulation shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting 
the requirements of this section. 

 
The contractor will include the provisions of the foregoing paragraphs A, B, and C 
in every subcontract or purchase order of over $10,000, so that the provisions will 
be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. 



Page 8 of 13  

 

(Virginia Code §2.2-4311) 
 

6.11 The Contractor does not, and shall not during the performance of this Agreement, 
knowingly employ an unauthorized alien as defined in the federal Immigration 
Reform and Control Act of 1986. 

 
(Virginia Code §2.2-4311.1) 

 
6.12 If the Contractor is organized as a stock or nonstock corporation, limited liability 

company, business trust, or limited partnership or registered as a registered limited 
liability partnership, he shall be authorized to transact business in the 
Commonwealth as a domestic or foreign business entity if so, required by Title 
13.1 or Title 50 or as otherwise required by law. Contractor shall not allow its 
existence to lapse or its certificate of authority or registration to transact business 
in the Commonwealth to be revoked or cancelled at any time during the term of 
this Agreement. 

 
6.13 PAYMENT CLAUSES 

 
A. The Contractor shall take one of the two following actions within seven 

days after receipt of amounts paid to him by the County for work performed 
by a subcontractor under the Agreement: 

 
1. Pay the subcontractor for the proportionate share of the total 

payment received from the County attributable to the work 
performed by the subcontractor under the Agreement; or 

 
2. Notify the County and subcontractor, in writing, of his intention to 

withhold all or a part of the subcontractor's payment and the reason 
for nonpayment. 

 
B. The Contractor shall pay interest to the subcontractor on all amounts owed 

by the Contractor that remain unpaid after seven days following receipt by 
the Contractor of payment from the County for work performed by the 
subcontractor under the Agreement, except for amounts withheld as 
allowed in subsection A. 

 
C. Unless otherwise provided under the terms of this Agreement, interest shall 

accrue at the rate of one percent per month. 
 

D. The Contractor shall include in each of its subcontracts a provision 
requiring each subcontractor to include or otherwise be subject to the same 
payment and interest requirements with respect to each lower-tier 
subcontractor. 



Page 9 of 13  

E. The Contractor's obligation to pay an interest charge to a subcontractor 
pursuant to the payment clause in this section shall not be construed to be 
an obligation of the state agency or agency of local government. No 
modification to this Agreement shall be made for the purpose of providing 
reimbursement for the interest charge. A cost reimbursement claim shall 
not include any amount for reimbursement for the interest charge. 

 
F. The Contractor shall provide to the County (i) his social security number if 

an individual, or (ii) the federal employer identification number if a 
proprietorship, partnership, or corporation. 

 
(Virginia Code §2.2-4354) 

 
6.14 The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless County and its officers, agents, 

volunteers, and employees against any and all liability, losses, damages, claims, 
causes of action, suits of any nature, costs, and expenses, including reasonable 
attorney' s fees, resulting from or arising out of Contractor's or its agent's or 
subcontractor's negligent activities or omissions on or near any of the County's 
property or easements, or arising out of or resulting from Contractor's negligence 
in providing any of the services under this Agreement, including, without 
limitation, fines and penalties, violations of federal, state, or local laws, or 
regulations promulgated thereunder, or any personal injury, wrongful death, or 
property damage claims of any type. 

 
6.15 No payment, final or otherwise, nor partial or entire use or acceptance of 

Contractor's work by the County shall constitute acceptance of any professional 
services not in accordance with the Agreement, nor shall the same relieve the 
Contractor of any responsibility for any errors or omissions in connection with the 
Project or operate to release the Contractor from any obligation under the 
Agreement. 

 
6.16 The Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, codes 

and regulations currently in force or subsequently adopted, including terms and 
provisions of all Russell County Ordinances. 

 
6.17 The claims procedure established pursuant to Virginia Code §2.2-4363 shall apply 

to any contractual disputes arising under this Agreement. 
 

6.18 In the event that any provision of this Agreement is adjudged or decreed to be 
invalid , such ruling shall not invalidate the entire Agreement but shall pertain only 
to the provision in question and the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid, 
binding, and in full force and effect. 

 
6.19 The County does not discriminate against faith-based organizations, and enters 

contracts described in this sub-paragraph on the same basis as any other 
nongovernmental source without impairing the religious character of such 



Page 10 of 13  

organization, and without diminishing the religious freedom of the beneficiaries of 
assistance provided under this section. 

 
A. " Faith-based Organization" means a religious organization that is or applies to 

be a Vendor to provide goods or services for programs funded by the block 
grant provided pursuant to the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity 
Reconciliation Act of 1996, P.L. 104-193, as amended. 

 
B. If a Vendor is a faith-based organization, then the Vendor must give to each 

individual who applies for or receives goods, services, or disbursements 
provided pursuant to this Agreement the following notice in bold-faced 
type: 

 
NOTICE: 

 
Neither the County's selection of a charitable or faith-based provider of 
services nor the expenditure of funds under this contract is an endorsement of 
the provider's charitable or religious character, practices, or expression. No 
provider of services may discriminate against you based on religion, a religious 
belief, or your refusal to actively participate in a religious practice. If you 
object to a particular provider because of its religious character, you may 
request assignment to a different provider. If you believe that your rights have 
been violated, please discuss the complaint with your provider or notify the 
appropriate person as indicated in this form. 

 
6.20 Contractor shall, at the County's request, provide documentation of their authority to 

transact business in the Commonwealth of Virginia. 
 
7.0 CONTRACT TERM AND CONDITIONS 

 
7.1 The initial term of this contract agreement shall commence January 1, 2020 and 

extend through December 31, 2020. Russell County at its option may extend the 
initial term for up to four (4) additional, one (1) year periods, to be mutually 
negotiated at a reasonable time prior to the annual expiration date of December 31 
of the respective year. Depending upon proposals received, the County may 
determine that it is in their best interest to contract with more than one firm. 

 
7.2 It is understood that the basis for contract pricing is an hourly rate structure, 

however the County may request a total not to exceed price for specific projects, 
based upon a scope of work provided. Terms, conditions and pricing of this 
contractual arrangement may be extended to the Russell County School Board, 
Russell County Public Service Authority and the Industrial Development 
Authority of Russell County, when so requested and at the discretion of the County. 

 
7.3 A. This contract may be terminated by Russell County upon not less than thirty 

(30) days written notice to the contractor for the County' s convenience and 
without cause. In the event of such termination, the 



Page 11 of 13  

contractor shall be compensated for satisfactory services performed prior 
to termination. 

 
B.     Any sub-agreement for services to be provided for specific projects as 

authorized under this contract, whether by Russell County or other eligible 
cooperative purchasing public body, may be terminated upon a thirty (30) 
day written notice to the contractor. In the event of such termination, the 
contractor shall be compensated for satisfactory services performed prior to 
termination. 

 
7.4 The anticipated form of a resulting contract shall include a narrative description of 

negotiated terms, conditions and cost; the original Request for Proposals, Addenda 
information and proposal response. 

 
8.0 INSURANCE 

 
8.1 The Contractor shall procure, maintain, and provide proof of insurance coverage 

for injuries to persons and/or property damage as may arise from or in connection 
with the work performed on behalf of Russell County by the Contractor, his agents, 
representatives, employees or sub-contractors. Such coverage shall be maintained 
by the Contractor for the duration of the contract period. 

 
Minimum Coverage and Limits: 

 
1. General Liability $2,000,000 combined single limit s per occurrence. 

 
2. Worker' s Compensation: As required by the Worker's Compensation Act 

of Virginia. 
 

3. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence. 
 

8.2 All Coverage 
 

A. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against Amherst 
County, its officers/officials, agents, employees and volunteers for losses 
arising from work performed by the Contractor. 

 
B. The insurer shall provide 30 days written notice to Russell County before 

any cancellation, suspension or void of any coverage in whole or part where 
such provision is reasonable. 

 
8.3 Verification of Coverage 

 
The contractor shall furnish Russell County certificates of insurance with 
endorsements affecting coverage. The certificates and endorsements are to be 
signed by a person authorized by the insurance company to bind coverage on its 



Page 12 of 13  

behalf. The certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the 
County before commencement of work by the contractor. 

 
8.4 Sub-Contractors 

 
All coverage for sub-contractors of the Contractor shall be subject to all the 
requirements stated herein. 

 
9.0 PAYMENT TERMS 

 
Russell County will make payment in full within 30 days of submission of an itemized 
invoice, and acceptance of work by the County. Invoice(s) should be submitted on a no 
more frequent than monthly basis. 

 
10.0 COOPERATIVE PROCUREMENT 

 
10.1 Pursuant to the Code of Virginia, §2.2-4304 "Cooperative Procurement", and 

Russell County's Request for Proposals Number 3354, this agreement is available 
for use by all "public bodies" as defined by §2.2-4301 and referenced by 
§2.2-4304 of the Code of Virginia. 

 
10.2 Any public body desiring to utilize services described in this Request for Proposals 

must notify the Russell County Purchasing Department of their intentions to do so. 
Russell County shall have no responsibilities for cooperative procurement contract 
agreements for public bodies other than themselves. 

 
11.0 PROPOSAL CONTENT 

  
Proposers should address, but need not be limited to, all requirements listed herein, with a 
written proposal and should not assume that an opportunity will exist to add such matters 
after the proposal is submitted. 

 
11.1   Provide all contact information and brief background of your firm and its capabilities. 

Please sate the location of your firm’s headquarters and any branch offices. 
 

11.2 Identify the primary officers of your firm and describe credentials and experience 
of employees who would be assigned to the proposed project. Please state the 
number of persons employed by your firm with required training and qualifications 
relative to the Scope of Service requested in this Request for Proposals. 

 
11.3 List at least three (3) references with contact information (include telephone 

number) for which your firm has provided similar services to those requested in the 
previous three (3) years. 



Page 13 of 13  

11.4 Provide evidence of your ability to provide minimum insurance coverage 
requirements as specified in Section 8.0 of this document. 

 
11.5 Please provide a brief narrative description of your understanding of the contractual 

cost arrangement requested. Provide your proposed hourly rate(s) for the discipline 
or disciplines proposed to meet the requirements of this Request for Proposals. 

 
12.0 PROPOSAL SELECTION PROCESS 

 
12.1 This Request for Proposals is part of a competitive procurement process which 

helps to serve the best interest of Russell County. It also provides firms with a fair 
opportunity for their services to be considered. The process of competitive 
negotiation being used in this case should not be confused with the different 
process of "competitive sealed bidding". The latter process is usually used where 
goods and/or services being purchased can be precisely described and price is 
usually the sole determining factor. With competitive negotiation on the other 
hand, price is not required to be the sole determining factor, although it may be, 
and Russell County has the flexibility that it needs to negotiate with one or more 
firms to arrive at a mutually agreeable relationship. Offeror's are to make written 
proposals which present the offeror's qualifications and understanding of the work 
to be performed. Offeror's are asked to address each evaluation criterion and to be 
specific in presenting their qualifications. Your proposal should provide all the 
information which you consider pertinent to your qualifications for the project. 

 
12.2 Selection shall be made of two (2) or more offerors deemed to be fully qualified 

and best suited among those submitting proposals, based on the factors involved in 
the Request for Proposals. Negotiations shall then be conducted with each of the 
offerors so selected. Price shall be considered but need not be the sole determining 
factor. After negotiations have been conducted with each offeror so selected, 
Russell County shall select the offeror which, in its option, has made the best 
proposal and shall award the contract to that offeror. 

 
13.0 PROPOSAL EVALUATIONS 

 
13.1 All proposals submitted will be reviewed and evaluated by a representative 

committee for the Russell County Board of Supervisors. 
13.2 Following is the specific evaluation criteria to be used for judging proposals and 

the total possible point value to be assigned to each evaluation factor. The 
maximum poss1'ble score that a proposal could receive is 100 points. 

EVALUATION CRITERIA POINTS 
A. Firms' qualifications to provide the required services. 35 
B. Experience. 30 
C References. 10 
D. Cost. 25 

 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Harry Ferguson  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

  

COUNTY OF RUSSELL  
DROUGHT RELIEF RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, the extreme climatic conditions in the County of Russell have severely affected 
farmers and agricultural businesses; and 
 
WHEREAS, during the growing season of this year, the County of Russell has received 
considerably less rainfall than normal resulting in decreased stream flow, low springs, and dry 
ponds; and  
 
WHEREAS, the County of Russell Food and Agriculture Council, made up of the Farm Service 
Agency, the Natural Resource Conservation Service, and Virginia Cooperative Extension, has 
reported that approximately one third of the pasture production has been affected (a loss of $1.7 
million), and livestock producers will be forced to feed animals 45 – 60 days earlier than normal 
(an additional expense of over $700,000); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Agricultural Emergency Board (VA Cooperative Extension, USDA-Natural 
Resource Conservation Service, USDA – Farm Service Agency & VA Dept of Forestry) held an 
emergency meeting and has estimated / determined the drought conditions upon farmers and 
agricultural businesses in Russell County and the surrounding counties: 
 
• Grazing loss of at least 1/3 of pasture production 
• Forced to begin feeding hay 45-60 days early 
• Ponds and springs – low or dry 
• Lighter end weights of cattle intended for sale 
• Excessive damage of forage with greater potential soil loss 

 
WHEREAS, it is incumbent upon the County of Russell Board of Supervisors that the County 
Administrator is hereby instructed to file with the Governor of Virginia a request that the County 
of Russell be designated as drought designated area adversely affected by lack of rainfall as a 
State declared “Emergency” for assistance and resources for farmers and agriculture 
businesses during this County and regional drought emergency. 
 
 

 

 

 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



 

 

RESOLVED this 7th day of October 2019, by the following vote: 

Recorded Vote:                                                

Moved by:       ______________ ___ 

Seconded by:  __________________ 

 

Yeas:  ________ 

Nays:  ________    

                                                                              ________________________________ 

Rebecca Dye, Chairperson                                                                 
County of Russell Virginia 

 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Harry Ferguson  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

 

October 16, 2019 
 
Mr. Evan Feinman - Executive Director 
Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission 
701 East Franklin Street – Suite 501 
Richmond, VA 23219 
 
Re:  Support for the Tobacco Commission “Pastures for Profit” Grant 
  
Dear Mr. Feinman, 
 
The Russell County Board of Supervisors fully supports the Abingdon Feeder Cattle 
Association’s grant application to the Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization 
Commission to assist regional agricultural producers with pasture improvements.     
 
Given the extreme drought and environmental conditions over the past year (extremely 
wet in spring and severely dry now), forage species have been damaged and pastures 
are in need of repairs.  These repairs would be more successful if soil fertility issues 
were addressed.  This grant will make cost share funds available to producers - 1/3 of 
out of pocket costs up to $2000 per farm.  The grant will plan for 360 contracts – 
($60,000 per county) – for a total over $700,000 for Southwest Virginia. 
 
Eligible expenditures will include: 
 

• Lime  
• Phosphate and Potash Fertilizer 
• Grass and legume seeds 
• Fertilizer/lime application equipment 

 
In addition to increasing productivity of pastures, water quality will be improved by 
reducing soil and sediment lost as a result of poor ground cover. 
 
The Russell County Board of Supervisors encourages your support of this agricultural 
grant that will be very beneficial to regional pasture and environmental improvements.  
We feel confident that, if funded, this grant will serve to enhance opportunities for our 
community and regional producers in Southwest Virginia.   
 
 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



 

 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this grant application and hope you see it as an 
excellent fit for your funding priorities.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Rebecca Dye 
Chairperson  
County of Russell, Virginia 
 

  



Ralph S Northam 
Governor 

A Brian Bal 
Secrelary or 

Commerce and Trade 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

The Honorable Rebecca Dye 
Chairperson 
Board of Supervisors 
Russell County 

DEPARTMENT OF 
H OUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

September 11, 2019 

Enk C Johnston 
Director 

13 7 Highland Drive 
Lebanon, VA 24266 Re: 2019 Virginia CDBG Grant Offer-Belfast 

Waterline Extension Project Phase II Letter of 
Intent 

Dear Chairperson Dye: 

On behalf of Governor Northam, it gives me great pleasure to inform you that Russell County 
has been offered a Community Development Block Grant Letter of Intent in the amount of$630,000 
in support of the Belfast Waterline Extension Project Phase II. Provided certain conditions are met 
prior to May 2, 2020, Russell County will receive this funding from the 2019 CDBG allocation. If 
the County is unable to meet these conditions, this Letter oflntent may be withdrawn. 

Tamarah Holmes, Associate Director in the Department's Community Development 
Division, will contact you in fifteen ( 15) business days to discuss the grant condition. Please note all 
CDBG awards are contingent upon available funding from the U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD). We are pleased to be of assistance to Russell County in its 
community development efforts. 

Sincerely, 

~::}Id 
Director 

<:: Lonzo Lester, County Administrator 
James A. Baldwin, Cumberland Plateau PDC 
Tamarah Holmes, DHCD 
Amanda Healy, DHCD 

Partners for Betrer Communities (5) -... ,..., .. '"'" 
www.dhcd.virgin10 .gov 

Main Sltee\ Centre• 600 Eaat Main Street Su ta 300 • Rl~mond. Virginia 23219 •Phone (804) 371 ·7000 •Fax (8041371·7090 • Vlrg nla Relay 7-1·1 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



From: John Watson
To: Lonzo Lester
Subject: Litter Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 3:10:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
Lonzo,
 
I wanted to thank you and Sheriff Dye for meeting me this morning regarding litter pick-up programs in Russell County. For a quick recap,
we discussed the three (3) types of litter programs the department currently has, the adopt a highway program, the assign a highway
program, and the inmate litter pickup program.
 
The Adopt a Highway program is where a citizens group, church, business, civic organization, etc. can adopt a section of roadway to do litter
removal on. The department permits this through our Adopt a Highway program and coordinators, here at the Residency groups can contact
Elizabeth Stevens at 276-889-7601. The department will provide trash bags, vests, and signage for the litter group. As discussed, this will be
discussed more at an upcoming BOS meeting and groups can contact the Residency Office for additional information or look at
 https://www.virginiadot.org/programs/prog-aah-default.asp.
 
The Assign a Highway program is a partnership with the Court system where individuals sentenced to community service are assigned a
section of roadway to pick up litter on bi-monthly by the Circuit Court Judge. The probationer is responsible for picking up litter on their
assigned route. More info can be found at:
https://www.deq.virginia.gov/Portals/0/DEQ/Land/RecyclingPrograms/LP&R/Assign%20A%20Highway%20Implementation%20Manuel.pdf
 
The Inmate Litter Program is a partnership between VDOT, The County BOS, and County Sheriff’s Department where the County Sheriff’s
office has deputies take out inmates (regional or local jail) to do litter removal. As we are aware, Sheriff Dye has temporarily suspended
utilizing regional jail inmates for various reasons discussed and this program is not being utilized currently in the county. However, this
program is currently being reviewed by Judge Moore, Sheriff Dye, VDOT, and yourself and we hope to have the issues soon resolved and
can utilize the program again under some new direction.
 
As discussed, we look forward to meeting with you and the Sheriff again in mid-November for an inmate program update, updated
guidelines, and to utilize the program in spring. Again, thanks for your time in meeting with me today.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                      John R. Watson
        Residency Administrator I Virginia Department of Transportation I Lebanon Residency
        Buchanan, Russell, & Tazewell Counties I (276) 889-7601I jr.watson@vdot.virginia.gov
        PO Box 127 Lebanon VA 24266 (mail) I 1067 Fincastle Road Lebanon VA 24266 (shipping)

               
 

                                               
 
 

mailto:jr.watson@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
https://www.virginiadot.org/programs/prog-aah-default.asp
https://www.deq.virginia.gov/Portals/0/DEQ/Land/RecyclingPrograms/LP&R/Assign%20A%20Highway%20Implementation%20Manuel.pdf
mailto:mark.nobles@vdot.virginia.gov

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



From: lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
To: "LCAMERON@BALL.COM"
Cc: Caminiti, Michael A (Mike)
Subject: FW: Ball Can Prices
Date: Saturday, October 19, 2019 1:40:00 PM

Lavonna,
 
It has been awhile since our last Ball can order but Russell County is now needing to purchase
another order for our community canneries. 
 
What’s the 2019 Ball Can prices for the following:
 

Size Description
Price Per Thousand
(USD)

300X407 Can $
300 End   $
  Total $
401X411 Can   $
401 End   $
  Total $

 
What’s the minimum order that we can purchase per order (i.e. number of pallet or number of
cans)?
 
What are the freight charges if we order less than a full truck load? 
 
What’s the estimated timeframe for delivery? 
 
Is it still a requirement to pay in advance?
 
Thanks. 
 
Lonzo Lester, MBA, CPC, VCO
Russell County Administrator
137 Highland Drive
Lebanon, Virginia 24266
276-889-8000 (Office)
276-880-4396 (Cell)
276-889-8011 (Fax)
E-mail:  Lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
 
"This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential and
privileged information.  The information is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s).  If you are not an intended recipient, you are prohibited from any use,
distribution, or copying of this communication.  If you have received this

mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:LCAMERON@BALL.COM
mailto:MCAMINIT@BALL.COM
mailto:Lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
Lonzo Lester
Highlight



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

STEPHEN C. BRICH, P.E. 

COMMISSIONER 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
870 Bonham Road 
Bristol, VA 24201 

25 September 2019 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
ARTICLE #7018 1830 0001 7298 8005 

Russell County Board of Supervisors 
Attn.: Mr. Lonzo Lester, County Administrator 
137 Highland Drive 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO DISCONTINUE-§33.2-908.B Code of Virginia 
Russell County (083) 

Route 681: from Route 608 (Straight Hollow Rd.) to Dead End, a distance of 0.10 mile 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please be advised that the Department of Transportation intends to discontinue from the 
Secondary System of State Highways: 

• Route 681 (unnamed route): from Route 608 to Dead End, a distance of 0.10 mile. 

This action is being considered pursuant to §33.2-908.B of the Code of Virginia because the road 
no longer provides sufficient public convenience to warrant maintenance at public expense. 
Discontinuance relieves the Virginia Department of Transpmiation of the maintenance and 
administrative responsibility for the roadway. It does not close the roadway as a public 
thoroughfare. Administrative authority is transferred to the county, but discontinuance does not 
obligate the county to perform maintenance activities on the roadway. 

Materials related to the discontinuance are available for your review at the VDOT Lebanon 
Residency located at I 067 Fincastle Road in Lebanon, VA. 

www.Virg iniaDOT.org 
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



VDOT will post the willingness to hold a public hearing as required by law in the October 9, 
2019 edition of the Lebanon News. If no requests for a public hearing are received prior to 
November 9, 2019 the item will be placed on the Commonwealth Transportation Board' s agenda 
for its next meeting. 

If the county has no objection to the discontinuance, please provide the Lebanon Residency a 

letter from the County Administrator or a resolution from the Board of Supervisors in support of 
the action. 

Should you have questions or concerns, please contact the VDOT Lebanon Residency at (276) 
889-7601. 

Sincerely, 

John Bolling 

Architect/Engineer I 
On behalf of Mr. John Watson, Lebanon Residency Administrator 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



ROUTE 681 DISCONTINUANCE NOTES: 
• Route 681 was added 10-08-1976.  BOS resolution requesting the addition is dated 09-07-1976 
• Route 681extends from Route 608 to 0.10 mile NW of Route 608 
• VDOT has performed no maintenance of any kind for 20 years or more 
• Russell County GIS does not recognize it as a street.  It has no 911 name. 
• There are no VDOT route markers in the field. 
• The street is not listed in VDOT’s Roadway Inventory Management System (RIMS) 
• There are only two buildings that are served by the street, but whether or not they are occupied 

dwellings is unknown. 
o One of the public benefit requirements to warrant VDOT maintenance is that the street 

must serve at least three occupied dwelling under separate ownership.  Route 681 does 
meet this public benefit requirement 

o As evidenced by the photos, the street is only one lane wide and appears to have no use 
by the traveling public. 

• Discontinuance is being considered in lieu of abandonment because abandonment would leave 
one parcel land locked (parcel 160RIG2455) 

o All other properties abutting Route 681 have access via Route 608. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Abandonment:   

• An act of the Commonwealth Transportation Board (for Primary System routes) or the local 
governing body (for Secondary System routes) that closes the road to public use. 

• For secondary roads that have a 30 feet prescriptive easement right-of-way, the public easement 
is automatically extinguished upon confirmation of the abandonment by the CTB.  

• For roads that have deeded or dedicated right-of-way, a separate real estate conveyance is 
required to relinquish real property interests. 

• It may not be possible to re-add a road to the Secondary System once abandoned. 
 
Discontinuance: 

• An act of the Commonwealth Transportation Board based on the determination that the road no 
longer provides sufficient public benefit to warrant maintenance at public expense. 

• Discontinued roads remain open to public use, and the operational jurisdiction is transferred from 
the Department of Transportation to the local governing authority. 

o Discontinuance does not obligate the local governing authority to perform maintenance 
on the road. 

• Discontinued roads may be eligible for re-addition to the Secondary System should they attain the 
requisite public benefit requirement & meet the minimum standards for addition at a later date. 

• The authority and procedure for subsequent abandonment of discontinued roads rests with the 
local governing authority. 

o The procedures for such actions are set out in §33.2-915 through §33.2-925 of the Code 
of Virginia. 

 
Statutory References: 

• Primary System Abandonments:  §33.2-902 & §33.2-906 
• Primary System Discontinuances:  §33.2-901 
• Secondary System Abandonments:  §33.2-909 & §33.2-912 
• Secondary System Discontinuances:  §33.2-908.B & §33.2-908.C 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

John.Bolling
Arrow



Virginia Geographic Information Network (VGIN), VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA, GIS SIG,
Annex, 8th floor

 
Notes

³ 0 0.015 0.030.0075 Miles

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.10

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
Text Box
NOT TO SCALE

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.56

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.09

John.Bolling
Text Box
A

John.Bolling
Text Box
B

John.Bolling
Text Box
D

John.Bolling
Text Box
C

John.Bolling
Image

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
BRISTOL DISTRICTLEBANON RESIDENCY

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)ROUTE 681 DISCONTINUANCESection 33.2-908.B Discontinuance

John.Bolling
Image

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
Rte 783

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
Rectangle

John.Bolling
Arrow

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
To Rte 63





Betsy Gilmer 
2313 East Main Street 
Lebanon, VA  24266 

October 18, 2019 

The Heart of Appalachia 
Att:  David Woodard, Director 
3028 4th Ave. 
St. Paul, VA  24283 

RE:  Letter of Resignation 

Dear David, 

Please accept this notice as my formal resignation as a board member of The Heart of Appalachia 
representing Russel County,  effectively today, October 18, 2019. 

It has been a wonderful experience being part to the HOA team and I am very grateful to have been part 
of this organization.  

 

Sincerely, 

Betsy Gilmer 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



From: Brunty, Patrick
To: Lonzo Lester
Subject: Fwd: Resignation
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:47:26 PM

Sincerely,

Patrick B. Brunty
Social Services Director II
Russell County, VA Department of Social Services
135 Highland Drive, Suite B / P.O. Box 1207
Lebanon, VA 24266
Office:  (276) 883-5232
Cell:  (276) 202-0425
Fax:  (276) 889-2662

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Laurel Rasnick <laurelnwayne@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 16, 2019 at 4:54 PM
Subject: Resignation
To: Pat Brunty <patrick.brunty@dss.virginia.gov>
Cc: Brian Ferguson <brian.ferguson@russellcountyva.us>, Rebecca Dye
<rebecca.dye@russellcountyva.us>, Sharon Owens <sharonowens1013@gmail.com>,
Andrew Hensley <andrewhensley83@gmail.com>

Director Brunty, and fellow Board Members, it is with regret that I am unable to complete my
four year term on the Board. 
I have been privileged to serve eight years and if not for health issues I would be honored to
continue my term. 
Last week I was admitted to the hospital and came home this Monday.  I have been given
medical advice that I must try to follow.
I feel that we have an excellent Board, from our leadership of the Board Chairman and Vice
Chair to our two newest Board Members who are intelligent,  have inquiring minds and are
quite impressive. They bring a varied background of knowledge that is an asset to this Board.  
Please accept my resignation effective 11-01-2019.
Thank you for the opportunity to serve on the Board of the Russell County Department of
Social Services , to serve the Agency, the employees and the people of Russell County. 

mailto:patrick.brunty@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:laurelnwayne@gmail.com
mailto:patrick.brunty@dss.virginia.gov
mailto:brian.ferguson@russellcountyva.us
mailto:rebecca.dye@russellcountyva.us
mailto:sharonowens1013@gmail.com
mailto:andrewhensley83@gmail.com
Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



From: Kim Short
To: Lonzo Lester
Subject: Fwd: Resignation
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 12:55:25 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kimberly Short <ksshort03@gmail.com>
Date: October 29, 2019 at 11:18:24 AM EDT
To: Steve Breeding <sbreeding@bvu.net>, Lou Wallace
<lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us>, Carl Rhea <carl.rhea@russellcountyva.us>,
Tim Lovelace <tlovelace@russell.k12.va.us>, rebecca.dye@russellcountyva.us,
David Eaton <david.eaton@russellcountyva.us>,
harry.ferguson@russellcountyva.us
Subject: Resignation


Good morning everyone! 

You may know by now that I spoke with Lonzo yesterday and gave my
resignation, effective November 11, 2019. 

I have greatly enjoyed the opportunity to serve Russell County and it's citizens
over the past few years in the fitness center, as well as promoting the county as a
tourism destination. 

I wish you all the best in the upcoming election, and I hope to see the county
move forward in the future. 

Thank you, 

Kim Short

mailto:ksshort03@gmail.com
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Harry Ferguson  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

  

RUSSELL COUNTY VIRGINIA 
DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY 

“BURN BAN” TERMINATION 
 

Russell County, Virginia terminated the Local Emergency “Burn Ban” effective 
October 21, 2019.   

The Local Emergency Burn Ban was implemented in response to the fire hazard and 
drought conditions that create extreme fire danger.  The Burn Ban was the result of an 
extremely dry September and no significant rain fall predicted for weeks. 

This DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DUE TO DRY WEATHER CONDITIONS in 
accordance with Section 44-146.21 and 15.2-922.1 of the Code of Virginia is hereby 
terminated on open-air burning for the County of Russell. 

RESOLVED this 4th day of November 2019, by the following vote: 

Recorded Vote:                                                

Moved by:       ______________ ___ 

Seconded by:  __________________ 

 

Yeas:  ________ 

Nays:  ________    

                                                                              
________________________________ 

Rebecca Dye, Chairperson                                     
County of Russell Virginia 

 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



  
 

310 Valley Street N.W. · Abingdon, Virginia 24210 · p: 276.206.8571 

 

 

October 15, 2019 

 

Mr. Lonzo Lester, Jr., County Administrator 

Russell County 

P.O. Box 1207 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services 

 Waterworks Business Operations Plan & Combined Rate Study 

 

Dear Mr. Lester: 

 

The Lane Group, Inc. (TLG), is pleased to submit this proposal for professional engineering services for Russell 

County. This Proposal is being submitted in followup to our meeting on October 8th. The project and the proposed 

scope of services follow: 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT 

 

In 2018, Russell County (the County) procured for various engineering services related to consolidation of public 

water and wastewater services provided by the County, The Russell County Public Service Authority (RCPSA), and 

the Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority (CWSA). Since the initial procurement, the County has largely 

implemented the consolidation. The CWSA has been dissolved and incorporated into the RCPSA. The County has 

likewise conveyed its water and sewage facilities into the RCPSA, except for the Dante wastewater treatment plant. 

The consolidation effort has not been entirely completed and many activities are ongoing. The various water and 

sewer system customers are currently being billed for services in accordance with the respective rate structures 

which were in effect prior to the consolidation. System assets and debt obligations are being combined. System 

operating budgets are being combined. 

 

The County is in process of completing some utility projects with funding assistance being provided by the Virginia 

Resources Authority (VRA). In order to proceed with those projects’ funding, VRA is requiring that the County 

complete a Waterworks Business Operation Plan and a Water/Sewer Rate Study. TLG has been requested to provide 

a proposal to complete these items.  

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

Work Task 1: Waterworks Business Operations Plan: The Virginia Department of Health (VDH) requires that 

public water supply systems develop a Waterworks Business Operations Plan (WBOP) to demonstrate the 

waterworks’ technical, managerial, and financial capacities. VDH has established guidelines for the content to be 

included in the WBOP. TLG will use information provided by the County and RCPSA to prepare the WBOP in 

accordance with the VDH guidelines. The WBOP will be submitted to VDH for review and approval. 

 

Work Task 2: Water Sewer Rate Study: VRA is requiring the County to have a Rate Study prepared. The 

purpose of the Rate Study is to examine the current water and sewer rates being charged to customers of the various 

systems, evaluate the systems’ budgetary needs to meet both operating and debt service expenses, and recommend 

rate structure revisions so that all of the consolidated system’s customers pay the same uniform rates. TLG will 

initially prepare a draft version of the Rate Study and submit it to the County for review and comment. Following 

receipt of the County’s comments, the Rate Study will be submitted to VRA for their review and acceptance. 

 

 

 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



Mr. Lonzo Lester, Jr. 

Page 2 

 

310 Valley Street N.W. · Abingdon, Virginia 24210 · p: 276.206.8571 

ITEMS TO BE FURNISHED/OBTAINED BY OTHERS 

 

In order to complete the indicated Scope of Services, the following items are requested to be furnished to The Lane 

Group: 

 

A. Copy of the two (2) most recent Annual Audit Reports, including all information relevant to the Water and 

Sewer Enterprise Fund for the County, the RCPSA, and the CWSA. 

 

B. Digital file (compatible with Excel spreadsheet) containing a listing of all water system customers, their type, 

and individual water billing consumption (gallons) for the most recent 12-month period. 

 

C. Digital file (compatible with Excel spreadsheet) containing a listing of all sewer system customers, their type, 

and individual sewer billing consumption (gallons) for the most recent 12-month period. 

 

D. Listing of monthly water production and billing volume totals (gallons) each system for each of the most 

recent 12 consecutive months. 

 

E. Listing of monthly sewage treatment and billing volume totals (gallons) each system for each of the most 

recent 12 consecutive months. 

 

F. Copy of the current years’ water and sewer system budgets and most recent financial statement for all 

systems. 

 

G. Complete listing of all water and sewer system customer billing rates and charges. 

 

H. Map(s) showing the location and facilities included in each of the water and/or sewer systems. 

 

I. Listing of current employees and titles for all persons involved in operations of the water and/or sewer 

systems. 

 

J. Copy of Employee Handbook, Job Descriptions, and/or other relevant information pertaining to those 

employees involved in operations of the water and/or sewer systems. 

 

K. Copy of any existing water and/or Asset Management Plans, listing of equipment and inventory, or similar 

information pertaining to the systems’ physical assets. 

 

L. Copy of any existing Capital Improvement Plans or similar information pertaining to future system expansion 

and/or rehabilitation needs. 

 

M. Copy of any existing Water Business Operation Plans or similar  information for any of the systems. 

 

N. Other items relevant to the systems’ operations and/or finances which may be determined to be needed during 

the course of completion of the indicated Scope of Services. 

 

TLG recognizes that the list of items requested is extensive, but each item is integral to the content of the 

deliverables that are being contracted for. 

 

 



Mr. Lonzo Lester, Jr. 

Page 3 

 

310 Valley Street N.W. · Abingdon, Virginia 24210 · p: 276.206.8571 

SCHEDULE OF COMPLETION 

 

TLG will begin work upon receipt of written acceptance of this Proposal and receipt of all items to be furnished by 

the County. It is anticipated that development of Work Tasks 1 and 2 will run concurrently and TLG will strive to 

submit to the County a draft version of both the Waterworks Business Operations Plan and the Rate Study within 

120 calendar days following receipt of authorization to proceed and those items to be furnished by the County. 

Following receipt of any review comments from the County, TLG will address the comments in a timely manner 

until final approvals are secured. It is recognized that VRA has requested the WBOP and Rate Study documents to 

be completed by March 2020. 

 

COMPENSATION 

 

TLG will strive to perform the indicated Scope of Services within the given Schedule of Completion for dollar 

amounts as indicated below.  Invoices will be rendered monthly in accordance with the following schedule: 

Task/Description      Fee 

Work Task 1 – Waterworks Business Operations Plan  $  8,000.00 

Work Task 2 – Rate Study       16,000.00 

Total Lump Sum Fee     $24,000.00  

 

Invoices are due payable upon receipt.  Invoices not paid within 30 days following issuance will be subject to an 

additional interest charge of 1.5%/ month on any past due balance. 

 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

 

TLG can provide additional services outside of the proposed Scope of Services if requested to do so by the Owner.  

The work task and fee for any additional services would be negotiated on a case-by-case basis.  Prior to proceeding 

with any additional service, TLG shall be authorized to do so in writing.  For reference, a copy of TLG’s current 

Standard Billing Rate sheet is included with this Proposal as Attachment 1. 

 

STANDARD CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

This Proposal is subject to The Lane Group’s Standard Contract Terms & Conditions, included as Attachment 2 to 

this Proposal. Acceptance of this Proposal indicates an acceptance of the Standard Contract Terms & Conditions for 

this Agreement. 

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 

 

In order to signify acceptance of this proposal and authorization to proceed with the work, please sign and complete 

the Proposal Acceptance Block on the following page and return one copy to our office.  We appreciate having been 

given the opportunity to submit this proposal and look forward to your response. 

 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

THE LANE GROUP, INC. 

 

 

 

Matthew Lane, P.E. 

President 

 

mlane
Image



Mr. Mr. Lonzo Lester, Jr. 

Page 4 

 

 

 

 

 PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE 

 

 

The foregoing proposal of The Lane Group, Inc. is accepted: 

 

    Russell County                                     

Print (Type) Individual, Firm, or Corporate Name 

 

    

      Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

 

                     

      Print (Type) Name of Authorized Representative and Title 

 



 

310 Valley Street N.W. · Abingdon, Virginia 24210 · p: 276.206.8571 

 
 

STANDARD A/E BILLING RATES 
(Effective October 1, 2019) 

 
 

Principal/Senior Engineer $150.00/hour 

Sr. Project Engineer/Sr. Architect/Sr. Project Manager $135.00/hour 

Project Engineer II/Architect II/Project Manager II $120.00/hour 

Project Engineer I/Architect I/Project Manager I $105.00/hour 

Project Engineer/Architect/Env. Specialist $90.00/hour 

Engineer-in-Training/CADD Tech III $80.00/hour 

Resident Project Representative III $65.00/hour 

CADD Technician II/Field Technician II/RPR II $60.00/hour 

CADD Tech I/Field Tech I/RPR I $55.00/hour 

Administrative Support II $60.00/hour 

Administrative Support I $40.00/hour 
 

Subconsultant Cost plus 
15.00% 

 
Mileage IRS Allowed 

Rate 

8 ½” x 11” Black & White Copies $0.50/sheet 

Reproducible Copies (Paper) $0.75/sq. ft. 

8 ½” x 11” Color Copies $1.00/sheet 

Reproducible Copies (Mylar) $1.00/sq. ft. 
 
 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 

STANDARD CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

EFFECTIVE DATE – JANUARY 1, 2019 

 

 

1-- DEFINITIONS 

 

 

1.1 The Lane Group, Inc., hereafter referred to as the 

“Engineer”, agrees to provide Professional Services, as 

delivered in the attached Proposal. Engineer means The 

Lane Group company, the company’s employees, and the 

company’s subcontractors. 

 

1.2 The “Client” is the other party to this Agreement. 

 

1.3 The “Project” is the collective sum of all services and 

deliverables for which the Client has commissioned the 

Engineer to complete. 

 

2 -- SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

 

2.1 The Agreement between the Engineer and the Client 

consists of the Proposal, these Standard Contract Terms 

and Conditions, and any other Exhibits or Attachments 

referenced in and included with the Proposal. 

 

2.2 Together these elements constitute the Agreement in its 

entirety. The Agreement shall not be considered binding 

unless and until executed by both parties. 

 

2.3 The executed Agreement supersedes all prior written or 

oral correspondence, statements, representations, and/or 

agreements. 

 

2.4 The executed Agreement establishes the scope of 

services to be provided by the Engineer, anticipated 

schedule, deliverables, compensation, items to be provided 

by others, and other information relevant to the Project. 

Any changes to the Agreement must be mutually 

acknowledged, in writing, by both parties. 

 

3 -- STANDARD OF CARE 

 

 

3.1 The ENGINEER will strive to perform the services 

under this Agreement in a manner consistent with the level 

of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the 

same profession currently practicing in the same locality as 

the Project under similar conditions during the same time 

period. 

 

3.2 No other representation and no warranty or guarantee, 

either expressed or implied, is included or intended by this 

Agreement. 

4--DISCLOSURES 

 

 

4.1 The provisions of the Agreement have been established 

based upon information known or assumed by both parties 

prior to execution of said Agreement. 

 

4.2 Both the Engineer and the Client shall fully disclose to 

each other, prior to executing the Agreement, all 

information pertinent to completion of the Project. 

 

4.3 Both the Engineer and the Client agree to disclose to 

each other, any information relevant to completion of the 

Project, which becomes known during the course of the 

work and could have a potential impact upon the provisions 

of the Agreement. 

 

5 -- INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS 

 

 

5.1 The Agreement between the Engineer and the Client 

identifies those items which are to be provided to the 

Engineer by other parties, outside of the Engineer’s control, 

if any, and incorporated into the Engineer’s work. 

 

5.2 Client agrees to waive any claim of liability against the 

Engineer resulting in errors, omissions, or inaccuracies due 

to defects and/or deficiencies in the information that is 

provided to the Engineer by others and outside of the 

Engineer’s control. 

 

6 -- OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

 

 

6.1 The Agreement between the Engineer and the Client 

identifies those documents and/or deliverables which the 

Engineer is to provide to the Client, if any, upon 

completion of the Project. 

 

6.2 The Engineer shall retain ownership and property 

interests of all deliverable documents and other relevant 

preparatory information developed by the Engineer in 

completion of the Project. Relevant preparatory 

information includes those items generated by the Engineer 

in the course of completing the project; and could include 

calculations, worksheets, field measurements, survey data, 

photographs, product brochures, financial records, and 

other related items which are not customarily included in 

the deliverable documents provided to the Client. 

 

6.3 The Engineer shall furnish the Client with the number 

and format of deliverable documents as designated in the 

Agreement. The Client may retain the deliverable 

documents and make copies of them for the Client’s sole 

use in relation to the Project. It is understood that the Client 

shall not sell or otherwise convey the deliverable 



 

 

documents to any other party for any other purpose without 

first obtaining written authorization from the Engineer. 

 

6.4 The Engineer shall retain exclusive ownership of all 

other relevant preparatory information generated in the 

course of completing the Project and shall not provide these 

materials to any party unless specifically designated 

otherwise in the Agreement and/or without written 

authorization from the Engineer. 

 

6.5 The Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 

Engineer from any claims, damages, and/or liabilities 

arising from any unauthorized use, re-use, or modifications 

of the deliverable documents made by any party. 

 

7--ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT 

 

 

7.1 Neither the Engineer nor the Client may delegate, 

transfer, or otherwise reassign this Agreement to any other 

party without the written consent of the other party. 

 

7.2 The Engineer may subcontract portions of the Project 

work tasks at the Engineer’s sole discretion. 

 

ARTICLE 8--TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION 

 

 

8.1 Either the Engineer or the Client may terminate or 

suspend the Agreement for material breach or convenience. 

The party effecting the termination or suspension shall so 

notify the other party in writing and said termination or 

suspension shall become effective seven (7) calendar days 

following receipt of notice.  

 

8.2 In the event of Agreement termination or suspension, 

the Engineer shall furnish the Client with those portions of 

the Project which have been completed and the Client shall 

compensate the Engineer for those services which have 

been performed in accordance with the provisions of the 

Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 9--LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

 

 

9.1 The Engineer’s total cumulative liability to the Client 

arising from the Engineer’s acts, errors, or missions in 

connection with the services performed under the 

Agreement shall not exceed the total compensation 

received by the Engineer under the Agreement or $25,000, 

whichever is less. 

 

9.2 Cumulative liability is defined as all costs resulting 

from a Claim and its resolution and includes, but is not 

limited to, items such as damages, losses, expenses, 

attorney fees, injuries, and the like. 

 

ARTICLE 10--INDEMNIFICATION 

 

 

10.1 The Engineer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless 

the Client from and against damages arising from the 

Engineer’s negligent performance of its services under the 

Agreement, to the extent that said damages are caused by 

the Engineers negligent actions. 

 

10.2 The Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 

Engineer from and against damages arising from the 

Client’s negligent actions, to the extent that said damages 

are caused by the Client’s negligent actions. 

 

10.3 It is expressly understood and agreed that in no case 

shall the Engineer be required to pay a cumulative amount 

of damages disproportional to the Engineer’s culpability or 

any share of any amount levied to realize more than actual 

economic damages. 

 

ARTICLE 11--DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 

 

11.1 If either the Engineer or the Client believes that the 

other party has materially breached this Agreement, written 

notification shall be delivered to the offending party within 

five (5) business days identifying such cause. Both parties 

shall then bargain promptly and in good faith to cure such 

cause. 

 

11.2 All claims, disputes, or controversies between 

Engineer and Client caused by or in any way related to the 

Agreement and which cannot be remedied by good faith 

negotiation between the parties, shall be submitted to 

nonbinding mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. 

The mediator may be selected by either party but shall be 

acceptable to both parties. The mediator’s costs shall be 

borne equally by each party and each party shall bear all of 

its own other costs related to mediation. 

 

11.3 Should good faith negotiation and mediation fail to 

resolve any dispute related to this Agreement, the Engineer 

and the Client agree that litigation may be brought by either 

party. 

 

11.4 Unless prohibited by law and notwithstanding any 

statute that may provide additional protection, both the 

Engineer and the Client agree that any claim by either party 

arising out of the Agreement shall be initiated not more 

than eighteen (18) months from the date that the party 

knew, or should have known, of the condition giving rise to 

the claim, and under no circumstance shall any claim be 

made over twelve (12) months following the date that the 

Engineer’s services are substantially complete under the 

Agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 12--GOVERNING LAW 

 

 

12.1 Both the Engineer and the Client agree that the 

governing laws of the locality in which the project is 

located shall prevail in all matters related to the 

performance and/or dispute remediation related to the 

Agreement. 
 

















































































































From: Turner, James
To: lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us; Jess Powers; Timothy Estes; rr vdemgrants
Subject: Acceptance Signature Required: Russell County 2019 LEMPG SubAward Agreement ID# 8137
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 10:48:03 AM

The Virginia Department of Emergency Management Grants Office has approved the
application for funding under the 2019 Local Emergency Management Performance Grant
(LEMPG) CFDA 97.042 for:
 
Project Title: 2019 Local Emergency Management Performance Grant (LEMPG)
Obligation Period: July 01, 2019 to June 30, 2020
Federal SubAward Share: $7,500.00
Local Funding Match Share: $7,500.00     
Total SubAward Value:  $15,000.00
 
Your SubAward ID number is: 8144 - Reference this number in all future correspondence
and queries related to this federal subaward.
 
READ ALL SUBAWARD AGREEMENT PAGES CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING.
 
Your Federal SubAward with Special Conditions and the 2019 DHS Standard Terms and
Conditions document is now available for download from the “Monitoring” page inside your
eGMS user account. Within 30 days from receipt of this email, upload the executed Grant
Agreement to the electronic Grants Management System (eGMS).
 
During the performance period, all sub-grantees are required to submit Quarterly Progress
Reports. The full timetable and deadlines for project reporting can be found on your eGMS
user account home screen. You may also refer to your subaward notification letter for the
relevant reporting timelines.
 
The period of performance ends June 30, 2020 for obligation purposes and July 31, 2020 for
completion of expenditures and to finalize the close out reporting process.
 
This subaward is subject to all administrative and financial requirements, including the timely
submission of all financial and programmatic reports, resolution of all interim audit findings,
and the maintenance of a minimum level of cash-on-hand. Should you not adhere to these
requirements, you will be in violation of the terms of this agreement, and the subaward will be
subject to termination for cause or other administrative action as appropriate.
 
The Commonwealth sends grant funds to the requesting sub-grantee on a reimbursement basis
for allowable expenditures. To accomplish this, you will be required to upload all financial
documentation and submit each reimbursement request inside the VDEM electronic Grants
Management System (eGMS). Any change to the budget requires preapproval by the VDEM
Grants Office and must be requested through the eGMS system.
 
If you have any questions regarding this subaward, please contact James Turner in the VDEM
Grants Management Office at (804) 897-9768 or james.turner@vdem.virginia.gov.
 
Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you.

mailto:james.turner@vdem.virginia.gov
mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:jess_powers.rcem@yahoo.com
mailto:tim.estes@vdem.virginia.gov
mailto:vdemgrants@vdem.virginia.gov
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/secure/welcome.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/secure/welcome.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm
http://vdem.virginia.gov/
Lonzo Lester
Highlight



Saving lives through effective emergency management and homeland security. 

“A Ready Virginia is a Resilient Virginia.” 
 

 
 

 
JEFFREY D. STERN, Ph.D.              JOHN NORTHON 
State Coordinator                 Deputy State Coordinator – Disaster Services 

 
CURTIS C. BROWN                          ANDRES ALVAREZ 
Chief Deputy State Coordinator/                 Deputy State Coordinator – Mission Support 
Chief Diversity and Inclusion Officer 

 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 
  Department of Emergency Management  

10501 Trade Court 
North Chesterfield, Virginia 23236-3713 

Tel:  (804) 897-6500        TDD (804) 674-2417     FAX (804) 897-6506 

 

October 07, 2019 

 

 

 

Mr.Lonzo Lester  

County Administrator 

Russell County 

137 Highland Drive 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

 

RE: FY 2019 State Homeland Security Program Grant (SHSP) 

 

Dear Mr. Lester: 

 

 The Virginia Department of Emergency Management (VDEM) is pleased to announce 

the allocation of a 2019 State Homeland Security Program Grant (SHSP) Assistance 

Listings No.  97.067 from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Federal 

Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Appropriation authority for this program is The 

Department of Homeland Security Appropriations Act, 2019 (Public Law 116-6). Your locality 

has been allocated funding for: 

 

EGMS Award Title: FY 19 SHSP Response Equipment 

Proposal Title:  Russell County Emergency Management Emergency Operations Center 

Federal Grant Allocation:  $49,741.00 

Subrecipient’s Required Cost Share/Match Amount:  N/A 

Total Grant Award:  $49,741.00 

Obligation Period:  October 01, 2019 to June 30, 2021 

 

*This letter serves as notification of your allocation and is not an authorization to incur 

expenditures. Funds will be formally awarded to your locality through a Grant Agreement 

issued by VDEM upon its satisfactory review of your application package submission and 

approval of a budget application in VDEM’s electronic Grants Management System (eGMS).* 

You must initiate these steps, described under Accessing Your Allocation, within 30 days from 

the date of this notification. 

 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



Saving lives through effective emergency management and homeland security. 

“A Ready Virginia is a Resilient Virginia.” 
 

Mr.Lonzo Lester  

Page 2 of 6 

October 07, 2019 

 

OPT-Out Notice 

 

Complete and return this form via email to: vdemgrants@vdem.virginia.gov with the subject line:  

“OPT-Out Notice”, before November 7, 2019.  

 

I do not want to be a recipient of the SHSP funds at this time, but reserve the right to enter the program 

next fiscal year. 

 

Please note that your decision will not be made effective until November 7, 2019.   

 

PRINT Name: ___________________________________  

     

Signature: ____________________________  Date: _MM/DD/YYYY_ 
                 CITY/TOWN or COUNTY OFFICIAL 

 

Program Objectives 

 

 The objective of the State Homeland Security Program is to assist state and local 

preparedness activities that address high-priority preparedness gaps across all core capabilities 

that support terrorism preparedness.  All supported investments are based on capability targets 

and gaps identified during the Threat and Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (THIRA) 

process, and assessed in the State Preparedness Report (SPR). 

 

 The FY 2019 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) supports state and local efforts 

to prevent terrorism and other catastrophic events and to prepare the Nation for the threats and 

hazards that pose the greatest risk to the security of the United States. References to these 

priorities can be found throughout this document.  The FY 2019 HSGP provides funding to 

implement investments that enhance terrorism preparedness and serve to build, sustain, and 

deliver the 32 core capabilities essential to achieving the National Preparedness Goal (the Goal) 

of a secure and resilient Nation. The allowable costs under FY 2019 HSGP support the core 

capabilities across the five mission areas of Prevention, Protection, Mitigation, Response, and 

Recovery. 

 

Important Award Terms and Conditions 

 

Subrecipients must comply with the following federal requirements: 

 FY 2019 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) Notice of Funding Opportunity 

Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) NOFO 

 Department of Homeland Security Standard Terms and Conditions for 2019 

DHS Standard Terms and Conditions 

 2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 

Requirements for Federal Awards 

2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements 

 

 

 

mailto:vdemgrants@vdem.virginia.gov
https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/178515
https://www.dhs.gov/publication/fy15-dhs-standard-terms-and-conditions
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=e02daaa551dec05bfb82ed9f85151c09&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl


Saving lives through effective emergency management and homeland security. 

“A Ready Virginia is a Resilient Virginia.” 
 

Mr. Lonzo Lester 

Page 3 of 6 

October 07, 2019 

 

Management and Administration (M&A) 

Your local emergency management agency may retain and use up to five percent of the 

award for local management and administration purposes. M&A activities are those 

directly related to managing and administering SHSP Program funds, such as financial 

management and monitoring. It should be noted that salaries of local emergency 

managers are not typically categorized as M&A, unless the local emergency management 

agency chooses to assign personnel to specific M&A activities. 

 

          Indirect (Facilities & Administrative [F&A]) Costs   

Indirect costs are allowable under this program, as described in 2 C.F.R. § 200.414.  With  

the exception of recipients who have never received a negotiated, indirect cost rate as  

described in 2 C.F.R. § 200.414(f), recipients must have an approved indirect cost rate agreement 

with their cognizant Federal agency to charge indirect costs to this award.  A copy of the approved 

rate (a fully executed, agreement negotiated with the applicant’s cognizant Federal agency) is  

required at the time of application, and must be provided to FEMA before indirect costs are 

charged to the award.  

 

Accessing Your Allocation 

 

 To access your allocation, you must complete the following steps within 30 days from 

the date of this notification: 

 

Step 1:  Log in to the VDEM electronic Grants Management System (eGMS) at 

https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm to download your subaward acceptance documents from the 

home page. Re-upload all required forms to eGMS. Read how to upload required forms by clicking here 

to view the home page of your eGMS user account. Below is the list of required items that comprise the 

VDEM subaward acceptance package: 

 Application Checklist [cover sheet] 

 SHSP Proposal Form 

 Online Budget (to be built and submitted in eGMS) 

 Points of Contact (POC) Form 

 FEMA Environmental and Historic Preservation (EHP) Screening Form  

o All projects must comply with EHP requirements. Subrecipients must not obligate 

and/or expend any (federal and/or non-federal matching) funds on any project 

having the potential to impact environments planning and historical preservation 

resources without the prior approval of FEMA. For more information, please visit 

http://www.vaemergency.gov/em-community/grants/ or contact your Grants 

Administrator.   

 Grant Assurances Form    

 FEMA 20-16C Form               

 SF-LLL – Certification Regarding Lobbying Form 

 

 

 

 

https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/secure/welcome.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm
http://www.vaemergency.com/em-community/grants/all-grant-forms


Saving lives through effective emergency management and homeland security. 

“A Ready Virginia is a Resilient Virginia.” 
 

   Mr.Lonzo Lester 

Page 4 of 6 

October 07, 2019 

                 

 **Federally Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement – [**Only required if you intend to charge 

indirect costs. Must be valid for the period of performance and federally signed] 

 

Step 2:  Log in to the VDEM electronic Grants Management System (eGMS) at 

https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm to complete and submit a budget application for your 

allocation. If you do not have access to eGMS, please contact your Grants Administrator. 

[Click on Grant Management, Budget Application, from the drop-down menu. Click the link 

named 2019 State Homeland Security Program Grant (SHSP) to complete your budget 

application.] 

 

Following review and approval of the budget by the Grants Administrator, notification will be 

sent through an eGMS automated email message to the subrecipient point of contact entered in 

the budget application. 

 

Reporting 

 Subrecipients are obligated to submit Quarterly Progress Reports as a condition of their 

subaward. Quarterly progress reports must be uploaded directly into your eGMS account within  

15 days following the end of the quarter. The schedule for reporting is as follows: 

 

Timetable and Deadlines for 2019 HSGP Progress Reporting (includes SHSP, UASI and 

NSGP subawards): 

[Quarter 1 of 7] Time Period: September 1, 2019 to November 30, 2019 

Quarter 1 Report Due: On or Before December 15, 2019 

[Quarter 2 of 7] Time Period: December 1, 2019 to February 28, 2020 

Quarter 2 Report Due: On or Before March 15, 2020 

[Quarter 3 of 7] Time Period: March 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020 

Quarter 3 Report Due: On or Before June 15, 2020 

[Quarter 4 of 7] Time Period: June 1, 2020 to August 31, 2020 

Quarter 4 Report Due: On or Before September 15, 2020 

[Quarter 5 of 7] Time Period: September 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020 

Quarter 5 Report Due: On or Before December 15, 2020 

[Quarter 6 of 7] Time Period: December 1, 2020 to February 28, 2021 

Quarter 6 Report Due: On or Before March 15, 2021 

[Quarter 7 of 7] Time Period: March 1, 2021 to May 31, 2021 

Quarter 7 Report Due: On or Before June 15, 2021 

 

HSGP Final Progress Reports: 

Due: On or Before July 30, 2021 

 

 Within 30 days following the end of the period of performance, subrecipients must 

upload a Final Progress Report detailing all accomplishments throughout the period of 

performance into their eGMS account. After these reports have been submitted, reviewed and 

approved by the Grants Office and Chief Regional Coordinators, a close-out notice will be issued 

which will indicate the period of performance as closed, list any remaining funds that will be 

deobligated, and address the record retention requirements for grant records. The subrecipient  

 

https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/login.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/secure/welcome.cfm
https://www.ttegms.com/virginia/secure/welcome.cfm


Saving lives through effective emergency management and homeland security. 

“A Ready Virginia is a Resilient Virginia.” 
 

Mr.Lonzo Lester 

Page 5 of 6 

October 07, 2019 

 

must return any funds that have been drawn down, but remain unliquidated in its financial 

records. 

 

Period of Performance Extensions 
Extensions to this program are allowed.  Extensions to the initial period of performance 

identified in the subaward will only be considered through formal, written requests addressed to 

VDEM, and must contain specific and compelling justifications as to why an extension is required.  

Subrecipients are advised to coordinate with the Grant Administrator, as needed, when preparing an 

extension request.  All extension requests must address the following: 

 

1. Grant program, fiscal year, and subaward ID number in eGMS 

2. Reason for delay that must include details of the legal, policy, or operational 

    challenges that prevent the final outlay of awarded funds by the applicable deadline 

3. Current status of the activity/activities 

4. Approved period of performance termination date and new project completion date 

5. Amount of funds drawn down to date 

6. Remaining available funds, both Federal and non-Federal 

7. Budget outlining how remaining Federal and non-Federal funds will be expended 

8. Plan for completion, including milestones and timeframes for achieving each 

    milestone, and the position/person responsible for implementing the plan for completion 

9. Certification that the activity/activities will be completed within the extended period 

of performance without any modification to the original Statement of Work, as described in the 

approved budget. 

 

Extension requests will be granted only due to compelling legal, policy, or operational 

            challenges.  Extension requests will only be considered for the following reasons: 

 Contractual commitments by the grant recipient with vendors or subrecipients prevent 

   completion of the project within the existing period of performance 

 The project must undergo a complex environmental review that cannot be completed 

   within existing period of performance 

 Projects are long-term by design and therefore acceleration would compromise core 

   programmatic goals 

 Where other special circumstances exist 

 

Recipients must submit all extension requests to VDEM via upload into eGMS no later than 90 days 

prior to June 30, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Saving lives through effective emergency management and homeland security. 

“A Ready Virginia is a Resilient Virginia.” 
 

 

 

 

Mr.Lonzo Lester 

Page 6 of 6 

October 07, 2019 

 

 

Please initiate the steps described under Accessing Your Allocation within 30 days from the 

date of this notification. If you have any questions regarding this award, please contact James 

Turner in the Grants Office at 804-897-9768 or james.turner@vdem.virginia.gov. 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

       

                         

                                                                      Jeffrey D. Stern, Ph.D. 

 

JDS/jt 

 

cc: Mr. Jess Powers, Emergency Management Coordinator   

Mr. Ted Costin, Director of Regional Support, West Division 

 Mr. Timothy Estes, Chief Regional Coordinator, Region 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Street address: 629 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219 

Mailing address: P.O. Box 1105, Richmond, Virginia 23218 
                             www.deq.virginia.gov 

David K. Paylor 
Director 

 
(804) 698-4000 
1-800-592-5482 

Matthew  J. Strickler     
Secretary of Natural Resources 

 
 

October 28, 2019 
 
Mr. Lonzo Lester 
County Administrator, County of Russell 
P.O. Box 1208 
Lebanon, VA 24266 
 
Dear Mr. Lester: 
 
I am pleased to inform you that a grant award of $10,377.00 has been approved for the Litter Prevention 
and Recycling Program activities for the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020. DEQ’s calculation 
of your grant award was based upon the following distribution: 
 
 County of Russell: $6,887.00 
 Town of Cleveland: $1,021.00 
 Town of Honaker: $1,021.00 
 Town of Lebanon: $1,448.00 
 
Processing of the grant awards is underway, and a payment for this amount should be received within 
the next two weeks if funds can be transferred electronically (EDI) or in thirty days if processing by 
check is required. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Prina Chudasama at 
prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov or at (804)698-4159. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
      Sanjay Thirunagari 
      Manager, Recycling and Litter Programs 
      Division of Land Protection & Revitalization 
 
 
Cc:  Grant file 

mailto:prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov
Lonzo Lester
Highlight



@/PF 

@/PS 
POB 

C"Q.> 

LEGEND 

IRON PIN FOUND 

IRON PIN SET, 1/ 2" dia/wcap 
POINT OF BEGINNING 

UTILITY POLE 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that t he survey depicted by this plot was performed by 
myself or under my direct supervision. The boundary shown hereon was 

oo.Wli~L~9 
William C. Wallace, L.S. No. 2294 Date 

Gary E. Crum and Millicent S. Crum 

Deed Book 673, Page 712 

\ 
\ 

Wallace and Co., LLC 
LAND SURVEYING 
16625 Russell Street St. Paul, Va. 

NOTES 

SEE NOTE N0.7 
COMBINED ADnJSTED AREA 

Loi 101 ond Part of Loi 102 
23,548.20 sq.fl . +/ -

1. AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE WAS NOT PROVIDED BY AN 
ATIORNEY. 

2. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS IMPLIED AS TO THE 
EXISTENCE OF ANY EASEMENTS OF ANY TYPE. 

3. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS IMPLIED AS TO THE 
EXISTENCE OF ACTS OF POSSESSION BY ADJOINING 
LANDOWNERS TO THE LANDS SHOWN BY THIS SURVEY. 

Gary Dotson 

(Lots 101, 102 and 103) 
Deed Book 631, Page 975 

!PF 

(Rff} 543"26'00"£, 39.88' 
/PS 

4. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS IMPLIED AS TO THE 
EXISTENCE OF ANY CEMETERIES OR GRAVES. 

5. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS IMPLIED AS TO THE 
EXISTENCE OF ANY UTILITIES OF ANY TYPE. 

6. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS IMPLIED AS TO THE 
EXISTENCE OF ANY RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS IF ANY 

7. THE REMAINING AREA OF LOT 102 COMBINED WITH THE 
ENTIRE OF LOT 101 EQUALS TO A CALCULATED AREA OF 
23,548.20 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

Kristal D. Ramsey 

Page 439 

SCALE 

100 0 

~ 
inch = 100 rt. 

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 

PREP ARED FOR : 

GARY DOTSON 
8 REGAN DRIVE 

CASTLEWOOD , VA 242 24 

100 

I 

Showing a parcel of land, situated in the Castlewood/St. Paul area of 
Russell County, Virgin ia, said parcel being part of Lot 102 and all of Lot 
103 in Block No. 5 the Green Briar Estates Subdivision recorded in the 
Circuit Court Clerks Office of Russell County to Gary Dotson in Deed Book 
631, Page 975 and referenced in Plat Book 5, Page 57-58. 

PROJECT 045.02/ 045.02 dwg 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight













Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight




















































	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 11/4/19           6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Board Appointments.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Board Members.

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 11/4/19     6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various

	Russell County RFP-002 Project Manager Services.pdf
	RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA
	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
	1.0 PURPOSE
	2.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES
	3.0 CONTACT PERSON(S)
	4.0 PROPOSAL ISSUING AND CLOSING
	5.0 PROPOSAL SUBMISSION
	6.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS
	NOTICE:
	7.0 CONTRACT TERM AND CONDITIONS

	8.0 INSURANCE
	9.0 PAYMENT TERMS
	10.0 COOPERATIVE PROCUREMENT
	11.0 PROPOSAL CONTENT
	12.0 PROPOSAL SELECTION PROCESS
	13.0 PROPOSAL EVALUATIONS


	Aknowledgements1.pdf
	Meeting:    11/4/19    6:00 PM
	Castlewood High School State Track:  Coach:  Mrs. Lot
	Anneliese White  – 7th –  400m
	Zach Owens  – 7th –  800m
	Jayden Stafford  –  4th –  Shot Put
	Honaker High School:
	Girls’ All State Soccer:  Coaches:   Trevor Coleman, Doug Hubbard, Wilburn Johnson
	Girls’ All State Soccer:
	Meagan McCoy – 2nd team Defender
	Madi Viers – 2nd team Forward
	Paige Bostic – 2nd team Midfield
	Boys’ All State Soccer:
	Chandler Hubbard – 1st team Forward
	Dylan Shortridge - 1st team Defender
	Matthew Ball – 2nd team Forward
	Nick Goodman – 2nd team Midfielder
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 11/4/19     6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various




